
A G E N D A
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
February 21, 2018

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. MINUTES

1. October 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes

2. January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes

D. OLD BUSINESS

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. SP00032018. Chickahominy Riverfront Park Dumpster Pad and Fence

2. SP01292017. Williamsburg Honda Parking Lot Expansion

F. ADJOURNMENT



AGENDA ITEM NO. C.1.

ITEM SUMMARY

DATE: 2/21/2018 

TO: The Development Review Committee 

FROM: Paul D. Holt, III, Secretary

SUBJECT: October 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes

ATTACHMENTS:

Description Type

October 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes Minutes

REVIEWERS:

Department Reviewer Action Date
Development Review
Committee Cook, Ellen Approved 2/15/2018  2:54 PM

Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 2/15/2018  3:02 PM

Publication Management Burcham, Nan Approved 2/15/2018  3:04 PM
Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 2/15/2018  3:05 PM



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
October 18, 2017

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Danny Schmidt called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Danny Schmidt, Chair
Tim O’Connor
John Wright

Absent:
Rich Krapf

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Lauren White, Planner
Tori Haynes, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. August 23, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Mr. John Wright made a motion to approve the August 23, 2017, meeting minutes.

The minutes were approved 201, with Mr. Schmidt abstaining as he was not present at that
meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. C00722017, Oakland Farm

Ms. Lauren White stated that Mr. Arch Marston, of AES Consulting Engineers, has submitted
a Conceptual Plan proposing the construction of 126 affordable apartments on a parcel
located at 7581 Richmond Road. The development would consist of five 3story apartment
buildings and a clubhouse. The applicant intends to apply for a rezoning from A1, General
Agriculture to R5, MultiFamily Residential. The property is currently designated Moderate
Density Residential on the Comprehensive Plan, and appropriate primary uses include multi
family unit apartments, recreation areas, manufactured home parks and subdivisions in
accordance with certain location standards. Prior to submitting a rezoning application, the

Page 1 of 6



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
October 18, 2017

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Danny Schmidt called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Danny Schmidt, Chair
Tim O’Connor
John Wright

Absent:
Rich Krapf

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Lauren White, Planner
Tori Haynes, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. August 23, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Mr. John Wright made a motion to approve the August 23, 2017, meeting minutes.

The minutes were approved 201, with Mr. Schmidt abstaining as he was not present at that
meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. C00722017, Oakland Farm

Ms. Lauren White stated that Mr. Arch Marston, of AES Consulting Engineers, has submitted
a Conceptual Plan proposing the construction of 126 affordable apartments on a parcel
located at 7581 Richmond Road. The development would consist of five 3story apartment
buildings and a clubhouse. The applicant intends to apply for a rezoning from A1, General
Agriculture to R5, MultiFamily Residential. The property is currently designated Moderate
Density Residential on the Comprehensive Plan, and appropriate primary uses include multi
family unit apartments, recreation areas, manufactured home parks and subdivisions in
accordance with certain location standards. Prior to submitting a rezoning application, the
applicant requested that this item come before the Development Review Committee (DRC)
for discussion and general feedback. Ms. White welcomed any questions and stated the
applicant was also present.

Mr. Wright asked if the parcel is located within the Primary Service Area (PSA).

Ms. White confirmed that it is.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the proximity to the PSA line.

Mr. Marston stated the PSA line extends to the rear of the nearby Oakland subdivision. He
also clarified that he is the property owner, consultant and applicant, but not the developer.

Mr. Wright asked if there are any other options for access to the property besides Richmond
Road.

Mr. Marston stated that an entrance from Oakland Drive would require permission from the
adjacent property owner. On the other side of the property there is extensive RPA.

Mr. Tim O’Connor asked about traffic impacts. He expressed concern that the entrance and
exit into the development would be rightturn only, requiring westbound drivers to make a U
turn on Richmond Road.

Mr. Marston stated there is a traffic study underway.

Mr. Schmidt asked the applicant to give an overall presentation of the development.

Mr. Marston presented conceptual drawings showing five 3story buildings on 14½ acres. He
stated there would be two building types: one would be fully enclosed with elevators so that all
units are ADAaccessible, and the other would be a more traditional walkup building with
exterior staircases where the first floor would be ADAaccessible. He stated the project
would use a tax credit program for affordable housing and that the developer would provide
more information on the rent prices and building design. Mr. Marston stated the development
would also include a clubhouse, gym, playground, dog walking area, picnic pavilion and trail
system. He further stated the proposal would be a good fit with the land use designation. Mr.
Marston introduced Mr. Kevin Connelly, of Connelly Development, stating that Mr. Connelly
built, developed and owns 5,000 units which are managed by a separate property
management company.

Mr. Connelly presented architectural elevations and described the proposed exterior materials,
which were catered to the local aesthetic. He stated there would be about 80% brick and
20% cement board siding, and that all units would meet EarthCraft standards. He further
described the ADAaccessibility, stating that around 67% of the units would have universal
design.

Mr. Marston stated there would be no vinyl siding.

Mr. Wright asked how many bedrooms each unit would have.

Mr. Connelly replied there would be 2 and 3bedroom units.

Mr. Schmidt asked Mr. Marston about the age of the existing buildings.

Mr. Marston stated most of the existing buildings date to the 1960’s and 70’s.

Page 2 of 6



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
October 18, 2017

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Danny Schmidt called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Danny Schmidt, Chair
Tim O’Connor
John Wright

Absent:
Rich Krapf

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Lauren White, Planner
Tori Haynes, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. August 23, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Mr. John Wright made a motion to approve the August 23, 2017, meeting minutes.

The minutes were approved 201, with Mr. Schmidt abstaining as he was not present at that
meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. C00722017, Oakland Farm

Ms. Lauren White stated that Mr. Arch Marston, of AES Consulting Engineers, has submitted
a Conceptual Plan proposing the construction of 126 affordable apartments on a parcel
located at 7581 Richmond Road. The development would consist of five 3story apartment
buildings and a clubhouse. The applicant intends to apply for a rezoning from A1, General
Agriculture to R5, MultiFamily Residential. The property is currently designated Moderate
Density Residential on the Comprehensive Plan, and appropriate primary uses include multi
family unit apartments, recreation areas, manufactured home parks and subdivisions in
accordance with certain location standards. Prior to submitting a rezoning application, the
applicant requested that this item come before the Development Review Committee (DRC)
for discussion and general feedback. Ms. White welcomed any questions and stated the
applicant was also present.

Mr. Wright asked if the parcel is located within the Primary Service Area (PSA).

Ms. White confirmed that it is.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the proximity to the PSA line.

Mr. Marston stated the PSA line extends to the rear of the nearby Oakland subdivision. He
also clarified that he is the property owner, consultant and applicant, but not the developer.

Mr. Wright asked if there are any other options for access to the property besides Richmond
Road.

Mr. Marston stated that an entrance from Oakland Drive would require permission from the
adjacent property owner. On the other side of the property there is extensive RPA.

Mr. Tim O’Connor asked about traffic impacts. He expressed concern that the entrance and
exit into the development would be rightturn only, requiring westbound drivers to make a U
turn on Richmond Road.

Mr. Marston stated there is a traffic study underway.

Mr. Schmidt asked the applicant to give an overall presentation of the development.

Mr. Marston presented conceptual drawings showing five 3story buildings on 14½ acres. He
stated there would be two building types: one would be fully enclosed with elevators so that all
units are ADAaccessible, and the other would be a more traditional walkup building with
exterior staircases where the first floor would be ADAaccessible. He stated the project
would use a tax credit program for affordable housing and that the developer would provide
more information on the rent prices and building design. Mr. Marston stated the development
would also include a clubhouse, gym, playground, dog walking area, picnic pavilion and trail
system. He further stated the proposal would be a good fit with the land use designation. Mr.
Marston introduced Mr. Kevin Connelly, of Connelly Development, stating that Mr. Connelly
built, developed and owns 5,000 units which are managed by a separate property
management company.

Mr. Connelly presented architectural elevations and described the proposed exterior materials,
which were catered to the local aesthetic. He stated there would be about 80% brick and
20% cement board siding, and that all units would meet EarthCraft standards. He further
described the ADAaccessibility, stating that around 67% of the units would have universal
design.

Mr. Marston stated there would be no vinyl siding.

Mr. Wright asked how many bedrooms each unit would have.

Mr. Connelly replied there would be 2 and 3bedroom units.

Mr. Schmidt asked Mr. Marston about the age of the existing buildings.

Mr. Marston stated most of the existing buildings date to the 1960’s and 70’s.

Mr. Connelly presented photos of similar units he has constructed and noted the proposed
buildings would be similar.

Mr. Schmidt asked if there would be meeting space for residents.

Mr. Connelly confirmed that there would be. He stated another feature is that there will be a
camera system for the security of residents and that he maintains a zero tolerance policy for
crime through a clause in the lease.

Mr. Marston stated the 150 foot Community Character Corridor (CCC) would hide the
development from Route 60.

Mr. Schmidt asked if the vegetation in the CCC is mostly deciduous.

Mr. Marston confirmed that it is. He stated there is also a row of evergreens along the side
closest to Oakland Drive.

Mr. Connelly stated there is a tremendous amount of greenspace and recreation space on the
property for tenants to use.

Mr. Wright asked if the development includes any commercial units.

Mr. Marston replied that it does not.

Mr. Schmidt asked who maintains the playground equipment.

Mr. Connelly replied the management company has a maintenance budget to maintain the
grounds. He then presented photos of other developments he has built.

Mr. Wright asked if a tenant could store boats or trailers in the parking lot. He also asked who
the typical clientele for these units would be.

Mr. Connelly stated they would have to find offsite storage for large vehicles or boats.

Mr. James Norman, of Connelly Development, stated the typical residents are college
graduates, teachers and police officers. He stated the units are a good stepping stone for those
who qualify for the income limits.

Mr. O’Connor asked about the rent prices.

Mr. Connelly stated the rent prices will cater to people earning 40%, 50% and 60% of the
area median income (AMI). There will also be utility allowances for lifeessential utilities such
as water, sewer and power totaling $161 per month for a 2bedroom unit and $195 per
month for a 3bedroom unit. The approximate net rent prices after utility allowances would be:

• 40% AMI: 2bedroom $656, 3bedroom $755
• 50% AMI: 2bedroom $821, 3bedroom $945
• 60% AMI: 2bedroom $981, 3bedroom $1,135

Mr. O’Connor asked if there would be pedestrian connectivity to the nearby Food Lion and
CVS. He expressed concern about the safety of tenants and young families walking along
Richmond Road or otherwise creating unofficial trails to the shopping center.

Mr. Marston stated that sidewalks had not been yet been established and acknowledged that
he had recently received staff comments for sidewalk requirements per the Pedestrian

Page 3 of 6



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
October 18, 2017

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Danny Schmidt called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Danny Schmidt, Chair
Tim O’Connor
John Wright

Absent:
Rich Krapf

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Lauren White, Planner
Tori Haynes, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. August 23, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Mr. John Wright made a motion to approve the August 23, 2017, meeting minutes.

The minutes were approved 201, with Mr. Schmidt abstaining as he was not present at that
meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. C00722017, Oakland Farm

Ms. Lauren White stated that Mr. Arch Marston, of AES Consulting Engineers, has submitted
a Conceptual Plan proposing the construction of 126 affordable apartments on a parcel
located at 7581 Richmond Road. The development would consist of five 3story apartment
buildings and a clubhouse. The applicant intends to apply for a rezoning from A1, General
Agriculture to R5, MultiFamily Residential. The property is currently designated Moderate
Density Residential on the Comprehensive Plan, and appropriate primary uses include multi
family unit apartments, recreation areas, manufactured home parks and subdivisions in
accordance with certain location standards. Prior to submitting a rezoning application, the
applicant requested that this item come before the Development Review Committee (DRC)
for discussion and general feedback. Ms. White welcomed any questions and stated the
applicant was also present.

Mr. Wright asked if the parcel is located within the Primary Service Area (PSA).

Ms. White confirmed that it is.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the proximity to the PSA line.

Mr. Marston stated the PSA line extends to the rear of the nearby Oakland subdivision. He
also clarified that he is the property owner, consultant and applicant, but not the developer.

Mr. Wright asked if there are any other options for access to the property besides Richmond
Road.

Mr. Marston stated that an entrance from Oakland Drive would require permission from the
adjacent property owner. On the other side of the property there is extensive RPA.

Mr. Tim O’Connor asked about traffic impacts. He expressed concern that the entrance and
exit into the development would be rightturn only, requiring westbound drivers to make a U
turn on Richmond Road.

Mr. Marston stated there is a traffic study underway.

Mr. Schmidt asked the applicant to give an overall presentation of the development.

Mr. Marston presented conceptual drawings showing five 3story buildings on 14½ acres. He
stated there would be two building types: one would be fully enclosed with elevators so that all
units are ADAaccessible, and the other would be a more traditional walkup building with
exterior staircases where the first floor would be ADAaccessible. He stated the project
would use a tax credit program for affordable housing and that the developer would provide
more information on the rent prices and building design. Mr. Marston stated the development
would also include a clubhouse, gym, playground, dog walking area, picnic pavilion and trail
system. He further stated the proposal would be a good fit with the land use designation. Mr.
Marston introduced Mr. Kevin Connelly, of Connelly Development, stating that Mr. Connelly
built, developed and owns 5,000 units which are managed by a separate property
management company.

Mr. Connelly presented architectural elevations and described the proposed exterior materials,
which were catered to the local aesthetic. He stated there would be about 80% brick and
20% cement board siding, and that all units would meet EarthCraft standards. He further
described the ADAaccessibility, stating that around 67% of the units would have universal
design.

Mr. Marston stated there would be no vinyl siding.

Mr. Wright asked how many bedrooms each unit would have.

Mr. Connelly replied there would be 2 and 3bedroom units.

Mr. Schmidt asked Mr. Marston about the age of the existing buildings.

Mr. Marston stated most of the existing buildings date to the 1960’s and 70’s.

Mr. Connelly presented photos of similar units he has constructed and noted the proposed
buildings would be similar.

Mr. Schmidt asked if there would be meeting space for residents.

Mr. Connelly confirmed that there would be. He stated another feature is that there will be a
camera system for the security of residents and that he maintains a zero tolerance policy for
crime through a clause in the lease.

Mr. Marston stated the 150 foot Community Character Corridor (CCC) would hide the
development from Route 60.

Mr. Schmidt asked if the vegetation in the CCC is mostly deciduous.

Mr. Marston confirmed that it is. He stated there is also a row of evergreens along the side
closest to Oakland Drive.

Mr. Connelly stated there is a tremendous amount of greenspace and recreation space on the
property for tenants to use.

Mr. Wright asked if the development includes any commercial units.

Mr. Marston replied that it does not.

Mr. Schmidt asked who maintains the playground equipment.

Mr. Connelly replied the management company has a maintenance budget to maintain the
grounds. He then presented photos of other developments he has built.

Mr. Wright asked if a tenant could store boats or trailers in the parking lot. He also asked who
the typical clientele for these units would be.

Mr. Connelly stated they would have to find offsite storage for large vehicles or boats.

Mr. James Norman, of Connelly Development, stated the typical residents are college
graduates, teachers and police officers. He stated the units are a good stepping stone for those
who qualify for the income limits.

Mr. O’Connor asked about the rent prices.

Mr. Connelly stated the rent prices will cater to people earning 40%, 50% and 60% of the
area median income (AMI). There will also be utility allowances for lifeessential utilities such
as water, sewer and power totaling $161 per month for a 2bedroom unit and $195 per
month for a 3bedroom unit. The approximate net rent prices after utility allowances would be:

• 40% AMI: 2bedroom $656, 3bedroom $755
• 50% AMI: 2bedroom $821, 3bedroom $945
• 60% AMI: 2bedroom $981, 3bedroom $1,135

Mr. O’Connor asked if there would be pedestrian connectivity to the nearby Food Lion and
CVS. He expressed concern about the safety of tenants and young families walking along
Richmond Road or otherwise creating unofficial trails to the shopping center.

Mr. Marston stated that sidewalks had not been yet been established and acknowledged that
he had recently received staff comments for sidewalk requirements per the Pedestrian
Accommodation Master Plan. He stated there could be safety issues along the Route 60
corridor, so a soft trail system going east through the adjacent church property may be an
option.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the speed limit on Route 60.

Mr. Marston replied 45 mph.

Mr. Wright asked about bike accommodations.

Mr. Marston said staff had also provided comments for a bike lane per the Regional Bikeways
Plan.

Mr. Schmidt expressed concern that there is little shoulder on that section of Route 60. He
asked if that portion is outside of the RPA.

Mr. Marston stated it is in the RPA.

Mr. Wright asked about restrictions for constructing trails or sidewalks in the RPA.

Mr. Marston stated a soft trail could be possible, or harder surfaces if an exception is granted
by the Chesapeake Bay Board.

Mr. O’Connor asked what kind of exterior lighting would be used.

Mr. Howard Price, of AES, stated that full cutoff fixtures are required.

Mr. Wright asked if there would be a central mailbox location.

Mr. Connelly confirmed.

Mr. Wright asked if a property manager is onsite at all times.

Mr. Connelly confirmed.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the number of parking spaces.

Mr. Marston stated 278 spaces are required and 294 are proposed.

Mr. Schmidt asked about reducing the number of parking to provide more of a buffer between
the recreation areas and the parking lot. He asked Mr. Connelly if parking had ever been an
issue at his developments.

Mr. Connelly replied that parking has not been an issue, and he would look into reducing the
parking.

Mr. Wright asked if subletting is allowed.

Mr. Connelly stated the tax program he uses does not allow subletting.

Mr. O’Connor asked what the AMI is.

Ms. White replied approximately $78,000.

Mr. O’Connor expressed concern about the traffic on Route 60 and turning to get into the

Page 4 of 6



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
October 18, 2017

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Danny Schmidt called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Danny Schmidt, Chair
Tim O’Connor
John Wright

Absent:
Rich Krapf

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Lauren White, Planner
Tori Haynes, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. August 23, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Mr. John Wright made a motion to approve the August 23, 2017, meeting minutes.

The minutes were approved 201, with Mr. Schmidt abstaining as he was not present at that
meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. C00722017, Oakland Farm

Ms. Lauren White stated that Mr. Arch Marston, of AES Consulting Engineers, has submitted
a Conceptual Plan proposing the construction of 126 affordable apartments on a parcel
located at 7581 Richmond Road. The development would consist of five 3story apartment
buildings and a clubhouse. The applicant intends to apply for a rezoning from A1, General
Agriculture to R5, MultiFamily Residential. The property is currently designated Moderate
Density Residential on the Comprehensive Plan, and appropriate primary uses include multi
family unit apartments, recreation areas, manufactured home parks and subdivisions in
accordance with certain location standards. Prior to submitting a rezoning application, the
applicant requested that this item come before the Development Review Committee (DRC)
for discussion and general feedback. Ms. White welcomed any questions and stated the
applicant was also present.

Mr. Wright asked if the parcel is located within the Primary Service Area (PSA).

Ms. White confirmed that it is.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the proximity to the PSA line.

Mr. Marston stated the PSA line extends to the rear of the nearby Oakland subdivision. He
also clarified that he is the property owner, consultant and applicant, but not the developer.

Mr. Wright asked if there are any other options for access to the property besides Richmond
Road.

Mr. Marston stated that an entrance from Oakland Drive would require permission from the
adjacent property owner. On the other side of the property there is extensive RPA.

Mr. Tim O’Connor asked about traffic impacts. He expressed concern that the entrance and
exit into the development would be rightturn only, requiring westbound drivers to make a U
turn on Richmond Road.

Mr. Marston stated there is a traffic study underway.

Mr. Schmidt asked the applicant to give an overall presentation of the development.

Mr. Marston presented conceptual drawings showing five 3story buildings on 14½ acres. He
stated there would be two building types: one would be fully enclosed with elevators so that all
units are ADAaccessible, and the other would be a more traditional walkup building with
exterior staircases where the first floor would be ADAaccessible. He stated the project
would use a tax credit program for affordable housing and that the developer would provide
more information on the rent prices and building design. Mr. Marston stated the development
would also include a clubhouse, gym, playground, dog walking area, picnic pavilion and trail
system. He further stated the proposal would be a good fit with the land use designation. Mr.
Marston introduced Mr. Kevin Connelly, of Connelly Development, stating that Mr. Connelly
built, developed and owns 5,000 units which are managed by a separate property
management company.

Mr. Connelly presented architectural elevations and described the proposed exterior materials,
which were catered to the local aesthetic. He stated there would be about 80% brick and
20% cement board siding, and that all units would meet EarthCraft standards. He further
described the ADAaccessibility, stating that around 67% of the units would have universal
design.

Mr. Marston stated there would be no vinyl siding.

Mr. Wright asked how many bedrooms each unit would have.

Mr. Connelly replied there would be 2 and 3bedroom units.

Mr. Schmidt asked Mr. Marston about the age of the existing buildings.

Mr. Marston stated most of the existing buildings date to the 1960’s and 70’s.

Mr. Connelly presented photos of similar units he has constructed and noted the proposed
buildings would be similar.

Mr. Schmidt asked if there would be meeting space for residents.

Mr. Connelly confirmed that there would be. He stated another feature is that there will be a
camera system for the security of residents and that he maintains a zero tolerance policy for
crime through a clause in the lease.

Mr. Marston stated the 150 foot Community Character Corridor (CCC) would hide the
development from Route 60.

Mr. Schmidt asked if the vegetation in the CCC is mostly deciduous.

Mr. Marston confirmed that it is. He stated there is also a row of evergreens along the side
closest to Oakland Drive.

Mr. Connelly stated there is a tremendous amount of greenspace and recreation space on the
property for tenants to use.

Mr. Wright asked if the development includes any commercial units.

Mr. Marston replied that it does not.

Mr. Schmidt asked who maintains the playground equipment.

Mr. Connelly replied the management company has a maintenance budget to maintain the
grounds. He then presented photos of other developments he has built.

Mr. Wright asked if a tenant could store boats or trailers in the parking lot. He also asked who
the typical clientele for these units would be.

Mr. Connelly stated they would have to find offsite storage for large vehicles or boats.

Mr. James Norman, of Connelly Development, stated the typical residents are college
graduates, teachers and police officers. He stated the units are a good stepping stone for those
who qualify for the income limits.

Mr. O’Connor asked about the rent prices.

Mr. Connelly stated the rent prices will cater to people earning 40%, 50% and 60% of the
area median income (AMI). There will also be utility allowances for lifeessential utilities such
as water, sewer and power totaling $161 per month for a 2bedroom unit and $195 per
month for a 3bedroom unit. The approximate net rent prices after utility allowances would be:

• 40% AMI: 2bedroom $656, 3bedroom $755
• 50% AMI: 2bedroom $821, 3bedroom $945
• 60% AMI: 2bedroom $981, 3bedroom $1,135

Mr. O’Connor asked if there would be pedestrian connectivity to the nearby Food Lion and
CVS. He expressed concern about the safety of tenants and young families walking along
Richmond Road or otherwise creating unofficial trails to the shopping center.

Mr. Marston stated that sidewalks had not been yet been established and acknowledged that
he had recently received staff comments for sidewalk requirements per the Pedestrian
Accommodation Master Plan. He stated there could be safety issues along the Route 60
corridor, so a soft trail system going east through the adjacent church property may be an
option.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the speed limit on Route 60.

Mr. Marston replied 45 mph.

Mr. Wright asked about bike accommodations.

Mr. Marston said staff had also provided comments for a bike lane per the Regional Bikeways
Plan.

Mr. Schmidt expressed concern that there is little shoulder on that section of Route 60. He
asked if that portion is outside of the RPA.

Mr. Marston stated it is in the RPA.

Mr. Wright asked about restrictions for constructing trails or sidewalks in the RPA.

Mr. Marston stated a soft trail could be possible, or harder surfaces if an exception is granted
by the Chesapeake Bay Board.

Mr. O’Connor asked what kind of exterior lighting would be used.

Mr. Howard Price, of AES, stated that full cutoff fixtures are required.

Mr. Wright asked if there would be a central mailbox location.

Mr. Connelly confirmed.

Mr. Wright asked if a property manager is onsite at all times.

Mr. Connelly confirmed.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the number of parking spaces.

Mr. Marston stated 278 spaces are required and 294 are proposed.

Mr. Schmidt asked about reducing the number of parking to provide more of a buffer between
the recreation areas and the parking lot. He asked Mr. Connelly if parking had ever been an
issue at his developments.

Mr. Connelly replied that parking has not been an issue, and he would look into reducing the
parking.

Mr. Wright asked if subletting is allowed.

Mr. Connelly stated the tax program he uses does not allow subletting.

Mr. O’Connor asked what the AMI is.

Ms. White replied approximately $78,000.

Mr. O’Connor expressed concern about the traffic on Route 60 and turning to get into the
development.

Mr. Marston stated that VDOT will likely suggest additional turn lanes.

Mr. Wright asked what type of Best Management Practice (BMP) would be installed.

Mr. Price stated the BMP has not been designed yet, but it will be a Level 2 BMP that will
serve as a regional facility for the proposed apartments and Candle Factory, as well as roughly
95 additional acres upstream. He stated he had already met with Stormwater and Resource
Protection staff to discuss the proposed BMP.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the depth of the pond.

Mr. Marston replied 10 to 12 feet, although some areas are much shallower.

Mr. Wright asked if fencing around the BMP would be required.

Mr. Price stated there is a slight enough slope that works as a safety measure. He further
stated that he has already spoken with James City Service Authority staff about sewer
connections. He also acknowledged concerns from Parks and Recreation about meeting
recreational requirements, including a pool or hardsurface court, which are not currently on
the plans. He stated they will be pursuing an exception to the hardsurface court requirement.

Mr. Marston stated the picnic pavilion, playground, and dog park is typical for this type of
product.

Mr. Wright asked if the dog park would be fenced.

Mr. Marston confirmed.

Mr. Connelly asked about the specific requirements regarding sidewalks.

Ms. White stated Section 2435 requires pedestrian accommodations along the entrance road
as well as Richmond Road as shown on the Pedestrian Accommodation Master Plan. 

Mr. Marston reiterated that they had also been asked to provide a bike lane. He stated it
would not connect to anything yet, but he understood it is part of the Bikeways Plan and the
lanes have to start somewhere. He asked Ms. White what type of path the Bikeways Plan
called for, such as a widened shoulder versus a separate paved path.

Ms. White said the plan does not specify the type of path.

Mr. O’Connor asked if the turn lane into Candle Factory has a sidewalk.

Mr. Marston stated there is a sidewalk on the eastern side, but not from the western side
closest to Oakland Pointe. He stated he understood connectivity is needed, but does not
know the best solution yet.

Mr. Schmidt stated he preferred a paved path, but an earthen path could be an acceptable
alternative.

Mr. Connelly asked for more specificity for pedestrian accommodations, including
environmental and architectural requirements.

Mr. O’Connor asked what the property would be rezoned to.

Page 5 of 6



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
October 18, 2017

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Danny Schmidt called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Danny Schmidt, Chair
Tim O’Connor
John Wright

Absent:
Rich Krapf

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Lauren White, Planner
Tori Haynes, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. August 23, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Mr. John Wright made a motion to approve the August 23, 2017, meeting minutes.

The minutes were approved 201, with Mr. Schmidt abstaining as he was not present at that
meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. C00722017, Oakland Farm

Ms. Lauren White stated that Mr. Arch Marston, of AES Consulting Engineers, has submitted
a Conceptual Plan proposing the construction of 126 affordable apartments on a parcel
located at 7581 Richmond Road. The development would consist of five 3story apartment
buildings and a clubhouse. The applicant intends to apply for a rezoning from A1, General
Agriculture to R5, MultiFamily Residential. The property is currently designated Moderate
Density Residential on the Comprehensive Plan, and appropriate primary uses include multi
family unit apartments, recreation areas, manufactured home parks and subdivisions in
accordance with certain location standards. Prior to submitting a rezoning application, the
applicant requested that this item come before the Development Review Committee (DRC)
for discussion and general feedback. Ms. White welcomed any questions and stated the
applicant was also present.

Mr. Wright asked if the parcel is located within the Primary Service Area (PSA).

Ms. White confirmed that it is.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the proximity to the PSA line.

Mr. Marston stated the PSA line extends to the rear of the nearby Oakland subdivision. He
also clarified that he is the property owner, consultant and applicant, but not the developer.

Mr. Wright asked if there are any other options for access to the property besides Richmond
Road.

Mr. Marston stated that an entrance from Oakland Drive would require permission from the
adjacent property owner. On the other side of the property there is extensive RPA.

Mr. Tim O’Connor asked about traffic impacts. He expressed concern that the entrance and
exit into the development would be rightturn only, requiring westbound drivers to make a U
turn on Richmond Road.

Mr. Marston stated there is a traffic study underway.

Mr. Schmidt asked the applicant to give an overall presentation of the development.

Mr. Marston presented conceptual drawings showing five 3story buildings on 14½ acres. He
stated there would be two building types: one would be fully enclosed with elevators so that all
units are ADAaccessible, and the other would be a more traditional walkup building with
exterior staircases where the first floor would be ADAaccessible. He stated the project
would use a tax credit program for affordable housing and that the developer would provide
more information on the rent prices and building design. Mr. Marston stated the development
would also include a clubhouse, gym, playground, dog walking area, picnic pavilion and trail
system. He further stated the proposal would be a good fit with the land use designation. Mr.
Marston introduced Mr. Kevin Connelly, of Connelly Development, stating that Mr. Connelly
built, developed and owns 5,000 units which are managed by a separate property
management company.

Mr. Connelly presented architectural elevations and described the proposed exterior materials,
which were catered to the local aesthetic. He stated there would be about 80% brick and
20% cement board siding, and that all units would meet EarthCraft standards. He further
described the ADAaccessibility, stating that around 67% of the units would have universal
design.

Mr. Marston stated there would be no vinyl siding.

Mr. Wright asked how many bedrooms each unit would have.

Mr. Connelly replied there would be 2 and 3bedroom units.

Mr. Schmidt asked Mr. Marston about the age of the existing buildings.

Mr. Marston stated most of the existing buildings date to the 1960’s and 70’s.

Mr. Connelly presented photos of similar units he has constructed and noted the proposed
buildings would be similar.

Mr. Schmidt asked if there would be meeting space for residents.

Mr. Connelly confirmed that there would be. He stated another feature is that there will be a
camera system for the security of residents and that he maintains a zero tolerance policy for
crime through a clause in the lease.

Mr. Marston stated the 150 foot Community Character Corridor (CCC) would hide the
development from Route 60.

Mr. Schmidt asked if the vegetation in the CCC is mostly deciduous.

Mr. Marston confirmed that it is. He stated there is also a row of evergreens along the side
closest to Oakland Drive.

Mr. Connelly stated there is a tremendous amount of greenspace and recreation space on the
property for tenants to use.

Mr. Wright asked if the development includes any commercial units.

Mr. Marston replied that it does not.

Mr. Schmidt asked who maintains the playground equipment.

Mr. Connelly replied the management company has a maintenance budget to maintain the
grounds. He then presented photos of other developments he has built.

Mr. Wright asked if a tenant could store boats or trailers in the parking lot. He also asked who
the typical clientele for these units would be.

Mr. Connelly stated they would have to find offsite storage for large vehicles or boats.

Mr. James Norman, of Connelly Development, stated the typical residents are college
graduates, teachers and police officers. He stated the units are a good stepping stone for those
who qualify for the income limits.

Mr. O’Connor asked about the rent prices.

Mr. Connelly stated the rent prices will cater to people earning 40%, 50% and 60% of the
area median income (AMI). There will also be utility allowances for lifeessential utilities such
as water, sewer and power totaling $161 per month for a 2bedroom unit and $195 per
month for a 3bedroom unit. The approximate net rent prices after utility allowances would be:

• 40% AMI: 2bedroom $656, 3bedroom $755
• 50% AMI: 2bedroom $821, 3bedroom $945
• 60% AMI: 2bedroom $981, 3bedroom $1,135

Mr. O’Connor asked if there would be pedestrian connectivity to the nearby Food Lion and
CVS. He expressed concern about the safety of tenants and young families walking along
Richmond Road or otherwise creating unofficial trails to the shopping center.

Mr. Marston stated that sidewalks had not been yet been established and acknowledged that
he had recently received staff comments for sidewalk requirements per the Pedestrian
Accommodation Master Plan. He stated there could be safety issues along the Route 60
corridor, so a soft trail system going east through the adjacent church property may be an
option.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the speed limit on Route 60.

Mr. Marston replied 45 mph.

Mr. Wright asked about bike accommodations.

Mr. Marston said staff had also provided comments for a bike lane per the Regional Bikeways
Plan.

Mr. Schmidt expressed concern that there is little shoulder on that section of Route 60. He
asked if that portion is outside of the RPA.

Mr. Marston stated it is in the RPA.

Mr. Wright asked about restrictions for constructing trails or sidewalks in the RPA.

Mr. Marston stated a soft trail could be possible, or harder surfaces if an exception is granted
by the Chesapeake Bay Board.

Mr. O’Connor asked what kind of exterior lighting would be used.

Mr. Howard Price, of AES, stated that full cutoff fixtures are required.

Mr. Wright asked if there would be a central mailbox location.

Mr. Connelly confirmed.

Mr. Wright asked if a property manager is onsite at all times.

Mr. Connelly confirmed.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the number of parking spaces.

Mr. Marston stated 278 spaces are required and 294 are proposed.

Mr. Schmidt asked about reducing the number of parking to provide more of a buffer between
the recreation areas and the parking lot. He asked Mr. Connelly if parking had ever been an
issue at his developments.

Mr. Connelly replied that parking has not been an issue, and he would look into reducing the
parking.

Mr. Wright asked if subletting is allowed.

Mr. Connelly stated the tax program he uses does not allow subletting.

Mr. O’Connor asked what the AMI is.

Ms. White replied approximately $78,000.

Mr. O’Connor expressed concern about the traffic on Route 60 and turning to get into the
development.

Mr. Marston stated that VDOT will likely suggest additional turn lanes.

Mr. Wright asked what type of Best Management Practice (BMP) would be installed.

Mr. Price stated the BMP has not been designed yet, but it will be a Level 2 BMP that will
serve as a regional facility for the proposed apartments and Candle Factory, as well as roughly
95 additional acres upstream. He stated he had already met with Stormwater and Resource
Protection staff to discuss the proposed BMP.

Mr. Schmidt asked about the depth of the pond.

Mr. Marston replied 10 to 12 feet, although some areas are much shallower.

Mr. Wright asked if fencing around the BMP would be required.

Mr. Price stated there is a slight enough slope that works as a safety measure. He further
stated that he has already spoken with James City Service Authority staff about sewer
connections. He also acknowledged concerns from Parks and Recreation about meeting
recreational requirements, including a pool or hardsurface court, which are not currently on
the plans. He stated they will be pursuing an exception to the hardsurface court requirement.

Mr. Marston stated the picnic pavilion, playground, and dog park is typical for this type of
product.

Mr. Wright asked if the dog park would be fenced.

Mr. Marston confirmed.

Mr. Connelly asked about the specific requirements regarding sidewalks.

Ms. White stated Section 2435 requires pedestrian accommodations along the entrance road
as well as Richmond Road as shown on the Pedestrian Accommodation Master Plan. 

Mr. Marston reiterated that they had also been asked to provide a bike lane. He stated it
would not connect to anything yet, but he understood it is part of the Bikeways Plan and the
lanes have to start somewhere. He asked Ms. White what type of path the Bikeways Plan
called for, such as a widened shoulder versus a separate paved path.

Ms. White said the plan does not specify the type of path.

Mr. O’Connor asked if the turn lane into Candle Factory has a sidewalk.

Mr. Marston stated there is a sidewalk on the eastern side, but not from the western side
closest to Oakland Pointe. He stated he understood connectivity is needed, but does not
know the best solution yet.

Mr. Schmidt stated he preferred a paved path, but an earthen path could be an acceptable
alternative.

Mr. Connelly asked for more specificity for pedestrian accommodations, including
environmental and architectural requirements.

Mr. O’Connor asked what the property would be rezoned to.

Ms. White replied R5.

Mr. Wright asked for its Comprehensive Plan designation.

Ms. White replied Moderate Density Residential.

Mr. Marston stated he would be applying for a height waiver of approximately five to six feet
so that building height can be 40 feet above grade.

Mr. O’Connor asked if a fiscal impact analysis would be completed.

Mr. Marston said there would be.

Mr. Schmidt asked when Mr. Marston expected to go to the Planning Commission.

Mr. Marston stated the earliest would be December, but most likely January. He thanked the
Committee for their time.

F. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Wright motioned to adjourn.

Mr. Schmidt adjourned the meeting at 5:27 p.m.

Page 6 of 6

________________________________________               ________________________________________
 Mr. Danny Schmidt, Chair                                                    Mr. Paul Holt, Planning Director



AGENDA ITEM NO. C.2.

ITEM SUMMARY

DATE: 2/21/2018 

TO: The Development Review Committee 

FROM: Paul D. Holt, III, Secretary

SUBJECT: January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes

ATTACHMENTS:

Description Type

January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes Minutes

REVIEWERS:

Department Reviewer Action Date
Development Review
Committee Cook, Ellen Approved 2/15/2018  9:49 AM

Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 2/15/2018  2:07 PM

Publication Management Burcham, Nan Approved 2/15/2018  2:09 PM
Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 2/15/2018  2:10 PM



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
January 24, 2018

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Rich Krapf called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Rich Krapf, Acting Chair
John Wright

Absent:
Tim O’Connor
Danny Schmidt

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Savannah Pietrowski, Planner
Tom Leininger, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. October 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Action on the minutes was deferred until the next meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. SP01302017, Berkeley's Green Recreation Area Amendment

Mr. Rich Krapf opened the discussion.

Ms. Savannah Pietrowski stated that Ms. Melinda Harris, Chesapeake Bay Management, has
submitted a request to convert one of the two existing tennis courts in the Berkeley’s Green
development to a basketball court. She stated that the proposal is before the Development
Review Committee (DRC) for consideration due to two separate Special Use Permit
conditions for Berkeley’s Green. Ms. Pietrowski stated that Condition No. 6 required that the
development have a minimum of a one swimming pool, two regulation tennis courts and picnic
areas. She stated that the alternate facilities may be provided upon approval of the Planning
Commission. She stated that all of these amenities are currently existing, plus an additional
basketball court. Ms. Pietrowski stated that Condition No. 7 required that the Planning

Page 1 of 2



M I N U T E S
JAMES CITY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Building A Large Conference Room

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
January 24, 2018

4:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Rich Krapf called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Present:
Rich Krapf, Acting Chair
John Wright

Absent:
Tim O’Connor
Danny Schmidt

Staff:
Ellen Cook, Principal Planner
Savannah Pietrowski, Planner
Tom Leininger, Community Development Assistant

C. MINUTES

1. October 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Action on the minutes was deferred until the next meeting.

D. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. SP01302017, Berkeley's Green Recreation Area Amendment

Mr. Rich Krapf opened the discussion.

Ms. Savannah Pietrowski stated that Ms. Melinda Harris, Chesapeake Bay Management, has
submitted a request to convert one of the two existing tennis courts in the Berkeley’s Green
development to a basketball court. She stated that the proposal is before the Development
Review Committee (DRC) for consideration due to two separate Special Use Permit
conditions for Berkeley’s Green. Ms. Pietrowski stated that Condition No. 6 required that the
development have a minimum of a one swimming pool, two regulation tennis courts and picnic
areas. She stated that the alternate facilities may be provided upon approval of the Planning
Commission. She stated that all of these amenities are currently existing, plus an additional
basketball court. Ms. Pietrowski stated that Condition No. 7 required that the Planning
Commission review and approve site plans for recreation facilities in the development. She
stated that the requested change would not decrease the total number of recreational amenities
provided and that staff recommends the DRC recommend approval for this request. 

Ms. Harris stated that the asphalt area where the basketball court is located has two poles that
would be removed. She stated that the area would be used as a recreational area and include
additional picnic tables. She stated that the community consists of both families with younger
children as well as aging members. She stated that the tennis courts are not fully utilized. 

Mr. Krapf asked how the proposal process began.

Ms. Harris stated that the proposal began approximately five years ago. She stated that
Berkeley’s Green has a recreation committee. She stated that Chesapeake Bay Management
had sent out several proposals. She stated that a survey had been sent out to the community
and the respondents were in favor of the proposal. She stated that the current courts have
aged and need repairs and the new court would have a 16year warranty.

Mr. John Wright asked if the Homeowners Association (HOA) needs to approve the action
before moving forward. 

Ms. Harris stated that the HOA did not. 

Mr. Krapf asked if there were any other questions.

Mr. Wright stated that his only concern was notifying the residents.

Mr. Krapf asked if there has been any pushback from residents.

Ms. Harris stated that the only concern has been regarding the expense. She stated that the
proposals can be flexible if they needed to be.

Mr. Wright asked if there would be a need for a special assessment.

Ms. Harris stated that there would not be.

Mr. Krapf stated that the proposal is clear and does not alter the amount of recreational
facilities. He stated that the new courts could see more use. He stated that he does not see an
issue.

Mr. Wright made a motion to approve the proposal.

The motion passed 20.

F. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Wright motioned to adjourn.

Mr. Krapf adjourned the meeting at 4:10 p.m.

Page 2 of 2

________________________________________               ________________________________________
 Mr. Danny Schmidt, Chair                                                    Mr. Paul Holt, Planning Director



AGENDA ITEM NO. E.1.

ITEM SUMMARY

DATE: 2/21/2018 

TO: The Development Review Committee 

FROM: Alex Baruch, Planner

SUBJECT: SP00032018. Chickahominy Riverfront Park Dumpster Pad and Fence

ATTACHMENTS:

Description Type

Staff Report Backup Material
Location Map Backup Material
Applicant Narrative and Site Pictures Backup Material
Adopted Master Plan for
Chickahominy Riverfront Park Backup Material

Adopted SUP Conditions for
Chickahominy Riverfront Park Backup Material

REVIEWERS:

Department Reviewer Action Date
Development Review
Committee Cook, Ellen Approved 2/14/2018  4:59 PM

Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 2/15/2018  2:14 PM

Publication Management Burcham, Nan Approved 2/15/2018  2:16 PM
Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 2/15/2018  2:16 PM



SITE PLAN-0003-2018. Chickahominy Riverfront Park Dumpster Pad and Fence 

Staff Report for the February 21, 2018, Development Review Committee 

 

 

This staff report is prepared by the James City County Planning Division to provide information to the Planning Commission and Board of 

Supervisors to assist them in making a recommendation on this application.  It may be useful to members of the general public interested in this 

application. 

 Page 1 of 2 

 

SUMMARY FACTS 

 

Applicant: Mr. Alister Perkinson, James City County 

Parks and Recreation 

 

Land Owner:  James City County 

 

Proposal: To construct a 30-foot x 10-foot wooden 

fence and an 825-square-foot dumpster pad. 

 

Development Review Adopted Special Use Permit (SUP) 

Committee (DRC)  Conditions require the Planning Director and 

Review: Development Review Committee 

 approval for tree clearing on the 

Chickahominy Riverfront Park property. 

 

Location:  1350 John Tyler Highway 

 

Tax Map/Parcel No.: 3430100002 

 

Project Acreage: +/- 139.42 Acres 

 

Zoning:   PL, Public Lands 

 

Comprehensive Plan: Open Space or Recreation 

 

Primary Service Area: Outside 

 

Staff Contact:  Alex Baruch, Planner 
 

 

 

 

 

FACTORS FAVORABLE 

 

1. With the proposed improvements, the dumpster will be moved 

to a location not in the FEMA Flood Zone and Resource 

Protection Area (RPA). 

 

2. The proposal will only remove trees necessary for the 

construction of the fence and dumpster pad. 

 

FACTORS UNFAVORABLE 

 

1. Staff finds that there are no unfavorable factors. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

The Planning Director finds the proposal acceptable, however SUP 

Condition No. 7 states that both the Planning Director and 

Development Review Committee need to approve the removal of trees 

on the property. 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

A site plan amendment has been submitted proposing the construction 

of a wooden fence and gravel dumpster pad at Chickahominy 

Riverfront Park. 

 

SUP Condition No. 7 for Chickahominy River-Front Park (SUP-0014-

2009), requires that, “Tree clearing on the entire property shall be 

limited to the minimum necessary to accommodate the proposed 

recreational uses shown on the Master Plan and related driveways, 

entrance improvements and facilities as determined by the Director of 

Planning or designee and the DRC.” 

 



SITE PLAN-0003-2018. Chickahominy Riverfront Park Dumpster Pad and Fence 

Staff Report for the February 21, 2018, Development Review Committee 

 

 

This staff report is prepared by the James City County Planning Division to provide information to the Planning Commission and Board of 

Supervisors to assist them in making a recommendation on this application.  It may be useful to members of the general public interested in this 

application. 

 Page 2 of 2 

 

The applicant is requesting to relocate a dumpster that is currently 

located within the FEMA Flood Zone and RPA to a location closer to 

the camp sites and outside the FEMA Flood Zone and RPA as shown 

on the Location Map (Attachment No. 1). The proposal will remove 

trees in the area where the fence and dumpster pad are constructed. A 

picture of the new dumpster location from ground level (Attachment 

No. 3) shows the trees that will need to be cleared for this site plan. 

 

The applicant believes approximately 10 trees will need to be cleared 

for this project. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
The Planning Director finds the proposal acceptable, however the SUP 

Condition No. 7 states that both the Planning Director and 

Development Review Committee need to approve the removal of trees 

on the property. 

 

 

 

AB/nb 

SP03-18Chickahominy 

 

Attachments: 

1. Location Map 

2. Applicant Narrative 

3. Site Picture 

4. Adopted Master Plan for Chickahominy Riverfront Park 

5. Adopted SUP Conditions for Chickahominy Riverfront Park 



SP-0003-2018 
1350 John Tyler Highway

140 0 140 280 42070
Feet

Copyright Commonwealth of Virginia.  The data contained herein are the property 
of the Commonwealth of Virginia.  Distribution of any of these data to anyone not 
licensed by the Commonwealth is strictly prohibited.

Ü
Legend
FEMA_Flood_Hazards_2015
FLD_ZONE

AO
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD
A
AE
VE
OPEN WATER
X
rpa_and_buffer

Project Location

Dumpster Pad and Fence

abaruch
Polyline Sketch to Scale
30'-0"

abaruch
Polyline Sketch to Scale
10'-2"

abaruch
Polyline Sketch to Scale
14'-1"

abaruch
Polyline Sketch to Scale
26'-11"

abaruch
Polyline Sketch to Scale
10'-9"

abaruch
Polyline Sketch to Scale
40'-3"

abaruch
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
20 sf

abaruch
Callout
30'-0" x 10'-0" Fence

abaruch
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
20 sf

abaruch
Rectangle Sketch to Scale
20 sf



Chickahominy Riverfront Park Dumpster Pad 

 

 

We are proposing to relocate three dumpsters at Chickahominy Riverfront Park, and create a stable 

gravel pad and fenced in area to contain them. Currently, the dumpsters are located in plain view and 

can be unsightly. It is the first thing campers see after checking into the campground. In addition, the 

dumpsters are located in the FEMA flood zone and a resource protection area. The proposed location 

would move the dumpsters out of this area, partially conceal them from public view, and put them in a 

location that is more convenient to the campers. 

The gravel pad will be located off of the loop road that runs past the bathhouse and picnic shelter. The 

area is mostly free of vegetation, but some small trees and brush will need to be cleared to create this 

area. The removal of trees will be limited to what is absolutely necessary for the dumpster pad and 

fence. Ten small (3” or less diameter) saplings have been identified in the site area and are pictured 

below. An area of 825 square feet will be graded and backfilled with 3-4 inches of crushed asphalt. The 

pad will be put in at an angle that allows the trash trucks to back in safely, while minimizing the total 

area of disturbance. A basic wooden solid board fence will be installed on three sides of the location 

where the dumpsters will sit. The enclosure will not have a front gate – these dumpsters are used by the 

public and a latching or locking gate would deter campers from disposing of their trash and recycling.  

 



 

Dumpster Pad and fence layout 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Ground level photos and trees to be removed:



 

 



 



 



F
l
I

•

p
•

.

t

N

—

.
.

.
.

-
‘

C

3

K
I

“

\
(

L
m

[
1
1

(
)p

p
,r

tu
U

ti
c
.

k
.n

ik
/

(:
.I

:N
)t

A
U

fl
c
b

ti
d

R
w

u
w

ib
n

tb
li

o:
tr

1
u

()
[
x
i
t
i
n
g

1
h
in

1’
ar

_
l

i’
nn

ut
i’

e
k

n
t

I’
L

it
‘
r
i
i‘

1
[x

1
%

ru
1
g

Ix
:I

I
!
t
r

IL1
.\

rc
R

/
k

k
I

.iW
)(

h
.2

C
ah

xm
,

IL
:f

l.t
P

A
tli

un
P

an
tc

1
K

.t
t1

I
w

t
’

K
i
h
h
,

S
1
ri

m
d

(
rt

it
u

1
ti

d
i

1
C

n
tr

,i
k

d
c
c
c

(
.i

tv

(
K

y
(.

*
rn

n
n
g

—1
Sz

n.
iII

R
\

2.
1 c

r
t
’

R
\

1.
S:

n;
dl

I’
w

ru
c

‘
;t

lz
n

t-
)t

1
1
)g

\\
.I

r
.:

r
\‘

II
P

un
ip

1
1)

H
’

V
tv

1
)
ts

tl
NI

•
C

i
n

1r
u
d

S
tn

.u
id

Ic
k

u
ri

V
14

;u
ik

(.r
3L

Il
nj

t
I

Il
u
tk

r
R

t
r
i

1
I.M

yv
()

p
i
i

(r
$%

s
L

c
n

t
m

d
1
.i

c
tb

n
to

S
u

p
p

o
r
t

\
1

u
n

ti
in

I
u
t
u

fl
#t

R
ur

ip
\\

S
ti

n
J

[a
n
d

(n
c
%

s1
n
%

(
I

zr
(

)
\1

L
1

h
P

ir
p

.r
L

;1
x

I
.
)
E

i
L

1
1
L

J
t

S
e
in

.i
i

I)
n

z
i

R
n
-:

u
‘
a

P
ir

kn
tz

l4tr
c
rn

r1
4
)n

H
ij

i

R
t:

c
tr

ri
I

a•
kF

jn
p

I
J
r
tI

L
)*

:L
.

/
R

c
c
n
rt

i
I

at
’k

k
(,

(
)
n

’
i
r
u

i
d

P
rk

ll
):

’
tU

I
i
’
t
i
n

B
.&

t
R

3r
n1

—
1’

nd
It

(k
ll

t:
H

).
ft

A
l’

.
::

C;

F

L

/
4

‘

-
.
.

.

A
l

c•..
E

-
.

.:
•

(

%
•

.

-
%

-
‘

—
.

ç
:
:
;
:

•
,
.
.
.

‘F
-.

\
N

--
.7

/

7
h

th
/t

/

c;
k*

rn
v

f
l
r

-
7J

Ch
tIC

Ct
:%

-
:

4
?

4
..

.
.

-
_

,
.
_

_
.
-
.
_

-
.
_

-.
\.

-I
,

%
.

<
-
-
.

_
4
r

-. ::
-.

L
7

e
’4

•

fl
-.

:-
-

‘
s
:
-

-
.

-
-
-
-

—
-

—
-
-

-
-
—

-
.
-

—
-
-

-
I

1
IF

4-
1

fo
r

Ja
m

es
to

w
n

B
ea

ch
C

am
pg

ro
un

d,
Ja

m
es

to
w

n
iv

ia
S

ie
r

a
n

Y
ac

ht
B

as
in

&
C

hi
ck

ah
om

m
ny

R
iv

er
fr

on
t

Pa
rk

Fi
gu

re
4-

2
M

as
te

r
Pl

an
C

iic
ka

ho
m

in
y

R
iv

er
fr

on
t

Pa
rk









AGENDA ITEM NO. E.2.

ITEM SUMMARY

DATE: 2/21/2018 

TO: The Development Review Committee 

FROM: Alex Baruch, Planner

SUBJECT: SP01292017. Williamsburg Honda Parking Lot Expansion

ATTACHMENTS:

Description Type

Staff Report Staff Report
Location Map Backup Material
Site Plan Backup Material
Adopted Master Plan for
Williamsburg Dodge Trailer Sales Backup Material

Adopted SUP Conditions for
Williamsburg Dodge Trailer Sales Backup Material

Adopted proffers for Williamsburg
Dodge Z00081997 Backup Material

REVIEWERS:

Department Reviewer Action Date
Development Review
Committee Cook, Ellen Approved 2/16/2018  3:01 PM

Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 2/16/2018  3:39 PM

Publication Management Burcham, Nan Approved 2/16/2018  3:42 PM
Development Review
Committee Holt, Paul Approved 2/16/2018  3:42 PM



SITE PLAN-0129-2017. Williamsburg Honda Parking Lot Expansion 

Staff Report for the February 21, 2018, Development Review Committee 

 

 

This staff report is prepared by the James City County Planning Division to provide information to the Planning Commission and Board of 

Supervisors to assist them in making a recommendation on this application.  It may be useful to members of the general public interested in this 

application. 

 

Page 1 of 3 

SUMMARY FACTS 

Applicant: Mr. C. Michael Apperson, AES Consulting 

Engineers 

 

Land Owner:  Mr. John Dodson 

 

Proposal: To construct a vehicle storage area on 

adjacent property. 

 

Development Review 

Committee (DRC) Both the Zoning Ordinance and adopted 

Special Use Permit (SUP) conditions require 

development of the project to be generally in 

accordance with the Master Plan. Minor 

changes reviewed and approved by the DRC 

if it is determined that the proposal does not 

change the basic concept or character of the 

approved SUP. 

 

Locations:  7101 and 7059 Richmond Road 

 

Tax Map/Parcel Nos.: 2410100008 and 2410100010 

 

Project Acreages: +/- 6.4 and +/- 1.43 Acres 

 

Zoning:   B-1, General Business (both parcels) 

 

Comprehensive Plan: Community Commercial (Honda parcel) and 

Mixed Use (adjacent parcel) 

 

Primary Service Area: Inside 

 

Staff Contact:  Alex Baruch, Planner 

 

FACTORS FAVORABLE 

 

1. The proposed site plan does not significantly affect the 

general location or classification of buildings, and on the 

Honda site itself, does not significantly alter the character of 

land uses or conflict with any proffers or conditions. 

 

2. The proposal will add a sidewalk along the frontage of 7059 

Richmond Road in conformance with the Pedestrian 

Accommodations section of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

3. Vehicular access points along Richmond Road will be 

reduced. 

 

FACTORS UNFAVORABLE 

 

1. The proposed site plan affects the distribution of open space 

and the interior road layout as shown on the approved Master 

Plan. 

 

2. Since the proffers and SUP conditions would not apply to the 

adjacent property, there would be a lack of uniformity in 

addressing impacts above Zoning Ordinance minimums i.e., 

landscaping, signs, lighting, loudspeaker use and the 

requirement that vehicles for sale shall remain at grade and 

bicycle accommodations. 

 

3. The proposed site plan shows expansion of this use in closer 

proximity to lots in Colonial Heritage; however, there is an 

existing wooded conservation easement open space between 

the proposed and the nearest lots. 

  



SITE PLAN-0129-2017. Williamsburg Honda Parking Lot Expansion 

Staff Report for the February 21, 2018, Development Review Committee 

 

 

This staff report is prepared by the James City County Planning Division to provide information to the Planning Commission and Board of 

Supervisors to assist them in making a recommendation on this application.  It may be useful to members of the general public interested in this 

application. 

 

Page 2 of 3 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff finds that the proposal meets the criteria listed in Section 24-23 

and recommends that the DRC finds that the proposal does not change 

the basic concept or character of the development. 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

A site plan amendment has been submitted proposing the construction 

of a parking lot expansion on an adjacent parcel for the use of 

Williamsburg Honda. 

 

The applicant has purchased the adjacent property, also zoned B-1 to 

expand the parking lot to store additional vehicles. Parking lots and 

the sale of vehicles are a permitted use, in the B-1 Zoning District; 

however, the parking lot expansion was not shown on the approved 

Master Plan (Attachment No. 3). 

 

SUP Condition No. 1 for Williamsburg Honda (SUP-0026-2007), 

requires that, “Development of the Project be generally in accordance 

with the … Master Plan as determined by the Development Review 

Committee (DRC) of the James City County Planning Commission. 

Minor changes may be permitted by the DRC, as long as they do not 

change the basic concept or character of the Project.” (Attachment No. 

4). 

 

Section 24-23 of the Zoning Ordinance outlines a method for 

determining Master Plan consistency. It states that all final 

development plans shall be consistent with the Master Plan, but may 

deviate from the Master Plan if the development does not: 

 

1. Significantly affect the general location or classification of 

housing units or buildings as shown on the Master Plan. 

 

Staff Evaluation: The proposed site plan does not significantly 

affect the general location or classification of housing units 

or buildings. 

 

2. Significantly alter the distribution of recreation or open space 

areas on the Master Plan. 

 

Staff Evaluation: The proposed site plan does not significantly 

alter the distribution of recreation areas. The proposed layout 

does affect the open space shown on the Master Plan between 

the parking lot and property line. This area is now 

incorporated into the parking lot. On the adjacent property, a 

15-foot landscape area would be provided along the southern 

property line per Zoning Ordinance requirements. 

 

3. Significantly alter the road layout as shown on the Master 

Plan. 

 

Staff Evaluation: The proposed site plan does alter the 

interior road layout of the site as shown on the Master Plan 

by proposing additional parking lot access points. It does not 

alter the location of the site’s driveways on Richmond Road. 

On the adjacent property, existing vehicular access points on 

Richmond Road would be eliminated. 

 

4. Significantly alter the character of land use or other features 

or conflict with any building conditions placed on the 

corresponding legislatively-approved case associated with the 

Master Plan. 

 

Staff Evaluation: The proposed site plan does not conflict with 

proffers and conditions placed on the legislatively approved 

cases (Z-0008-1997, SUP-0026-2007). The applicant would 

need to continue to comply with conditions such as Planning 



SITE PLAN-0129-2017. Williamsburg Honda Parking Lot Expansion 

Staff Report for the February 21, 2018, Development Review Committee 

 

 

This staff report is prepared by the James City County Planning Division to provide information to the Planning Commission and Board of 

Supervisors to assist them in making a recommendation on this application.  It may be useful to members of the general public interested in this 

application. 

 

Page 3 of 3 

Director approval of any changes to the landscape plan 

(Condition No. 4). Please note that for the adjacent parcel, 

the proffers and SUP condition would not apply for 

landscaping, signs, lighting, loudspeaker use, a requirement 

that vehicles for sale shall remain at grade and bicycle 

accommodations. 

 

HISTORY 

 

In 1997 the property owner requested a rezoning from A-1, General 

Agricultural to B-1, General Business, an SUP to allow the sale of 

automobiles and a commercial SUP for the size of the building. In 

2007 the owner applied for another SUP for the sale of trailers. 

 

On January 10, 2012, the Board of Supervisors approved Ordinance 

No. 31A-262 which changed the Use Category of certain commercial 

uses in the B-1 Zoning District. In the Zoning Ordinance amendment 

vehicle and trailer sales were changed from a specially permitted use 

to a permitted use. 

 

While the Use Category changed from Specially Permitted to 

Permitted, the enforcement of the SUP is still valid, due to the size of 

the building requiring a commercial SUP. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff finds that the proposal meets the criteria listed in Section 24-23 

and recommends that the DRC find that the proposal does not change 

the basic concept or character of the development. 

 

 

 

 

 

AB/nb 

SP129-17WHonda 

 

Attachments: 

1. Location Map 

2. Site Plan 

3. Adopted Master Plan for Williamsburg Dodge Trailer Sales 

4. Adopted SUP Conditions for Williamsburg Dodge Trailer Sales 

5. Adopted Proffers for Williamsburg Dodge Z-0008-1997 



Williamsburg
Village @

Norge

Colonial
Heritage

SP-0129-2017 
Williamsburg Honda Vehicle Storage Lot

140 0 140 280 42070
Feet

Copyright Commonwealth of Virginia.  The data contained herein are the property 
of the Commonwealth of Virginia.  Distribution of any of these data to anyone not 
licensed by the Commonwealth is strictly prohibited.

Ü

Legend
rpa_and_buffer

Williamsburg Honda

Proposed Parking Lot Expansion

Richmond Road

Econo Lodge Hotel









---

--

-----

--

T."_ 2320100050 
EVa..YN H, ItNDERSON
 
71~ RICHMOND ROIlD
 

P.f1. ~ PG. B8
 
W.B. 52 PG. 19 

MIil7~ .I21",. 

I",.... '\I 
I 

..L- -l- - ~ 
= ..q.~",--

JAJrlES CfT'( COUNTY 
CE'OO£TJC I.IrnfOWl 

/J{)NUMa« STATlDN IJ06 
(P.e. 67 PC. 613) 

MASTER PLAN FOR CARGO TRAILER 
DISPLAY AND PA.lUCING 

WILLIAMSBURG
 
DODGE
 

POTTS, MINTER. AND ASSOCIATES P.C.POWHATAN DISTRICT 8"S''''''''-s. Land Surveyor:;;. Land Planners 

JAMES CITY COUNTY. VIRGINIA 



4

/

RESOLUZFION

çENO. SUP.-0026-2007. WILLIAMSBURG DODGE TRMLE1 SALES

WHEREAS, the Board ofSupervisors of James City County has adopted by ordinance specific land uses
that shall be uhjected to a Special Use Permit (SUP) process; and

WHF.RRAS, Mr. John Dodson has applied on behalf of the Williamsburg Auto Group for an SUP to

allow for a sale of trailers on approximately 6.4 acres of land on parcels zoned B-I, General
Business; and

WHEREAS, the conditions for this application replace the originally approved SUP conditions (SIJP-20-
99) for this parcel; and

WHEREAS, the proposed site is shown on a conceptual layout, entitled “Master Plan for cargo trailer
display and parking,” and dated August 27, 2007; and

WHEREAS, the property is located at 7101 Richmond Road, and can be further identified as James City

County
Real F.state Ta Map/Parcel No. 2410100008; arid

WI [EREAS. the PlannlngCommission ofJames City County, following its public hearing on November
7,2007, rccommcndcd approval of this application by a vote of 6-0.

NOW. TI-HiREPORE, BE iT RESOLVED that the Board ofSupervisors of James City County, Virginia,
does hereby approve the issuance of SUP-26-07 as described herein with the following
conditions:

1. This special USC permit shall allow for vehicLe and trailer sales and service and
accessory uses thereto as shown on the Master Plan titled “Master Plan for cargo

I i trailer display and parking Williamsburg Dodge” dated August 27, 2007 (the
“Project”). Development of the Project shalL be generally in accordance with the
above-referenced Master Plan as determined by the Development Rcvicw Cotnruittee
(E)RC) of the James City County Planning Commission. Minor changes may be

permitted
by die DRC, as long as they do not change the basic concept or character of

the Project. The boundaiy ofthis property (the “Properly) 5haH include the 6.4 acres

of land for ParcelNo, 2410100008 as shown on the Master Plan, for the purposes of
the special use permit

I,
2. There .hal I be no more thaii twelve trailers displayed at arty given time in the front bay

of parking directly adjacenttoRiclunoiid Road. All twelve trailers shall be located in

the parking bay closest to the northeast properly corner of the site and the trailers shall
be parked perpcndicular to Richmond Road. All other trailers shall bc stored in the

parking area to the rear of the main building onsite as shown on the Master Plan. Of
the twelve trailers displayed In front of the dealership in the spaces perpendicular to
Richmond Road, no more than five shall be an encked trailer at any given tnic and
none of the twelve trailers on display shall be longer than twenty feet. No signs or
bwiners shall be placed on any U-ailers. All trailers shall be placed on existing paved
areas.



-2..

3. The applicant shall be responsible for developing water conservation standards to be
• submitted to and approved by the 3ames City Service Authority and subsequently for

enforcing these standards. The standards shall address such waler conservation
measures as limitations on the installation and usc ofapproved landscaping design and
materials to promote water conservation and minimize the use of public water
resources. The water conservation standards shall be approved by the lames City
Service Authority within three months of adoption ofthis special use permit and shall
appiy to any future building construction or renovation and any new landscaping
plans.

4. Any proposed changes to the previously approved landscaping plan and installed
landscaping shall be submitted to and approved by the Planning Director prior o
alterations being made,

5. No exterior loudspeaker system shall be installed.

6. Lights not needed for security purposes shall be turned off after 9:00 p.m. Lights left
on during non-business hours shall be identified on the lighting plan.

7. An enhanced landscaping plan shall be submitied to, and approved by. the Planning
Director. For the purposes of this sections “enhanced landscaping” shall mean
landscaping which includes specimen trees along Richmond Road placed in such a
way as to establish a streeiscape eflèct.

8. Landscape areas along Richmond Road shall remain flee of all signage (with the
exception of one monument style sign that conforms with the sign ordinance),
vehicles, and display structures. For the purposes of this section, a4imonhlment style
sign shall be defined as a free-standing sign with a completely encloscd base not to
exceed thirty-two square feet in size and not to exceed eight feet in height from grade.

9. A six-foot sidewalk shall be constructed along Richmond Road.

10. With the exception ofone American hag and one State ofVirginia flag, not to exceed
12 square feet each, no flags shall be permitted.

11. Vehicles for sale shall remain at grade (i.e., no elevated display structures shall he
allowed).

12. No service bays shall face Richmond Road.

13. The height of au Structures shall be limited to 35 feet.

14. The on-site car wash shall be used exclusively by the dealership during regular
business hours. The car wash shall be of a type that uses recycled water. The car
wash shall not be open to the general public.

IS. Additional right-of-way shall be reservcd along Richmond Road to accommodate a
Class LI bike lane,



-3 -

16. This special use permit is not severable. Invalidation of any word, phrase, clause.
sentence, or paragraph shaLl invaLidate the remainder.

non
C airman, ‘Board of Supervisors

SUPRVtSOR VOTEATTEST:
WRLtI5ON AYE

GO0DS0 AYE

MCCLENON AYE
Sanford B

BRADSIIAW AYE

____

ICENIIOUR AYE

Clerk o the Board

Adopted by the Boaid of SupervLsors of James City County, Virginia., this ii tti day of
December, 2007.

SUP26_Oljes



II

PROFFERS

THESE PROFFERS are made this 18th day of August, 1997, by OLDE

GREENWICH CREDIT CORP., a Virginia corporation, and EVELYN

ANDERSON, Owners; and JOHN E. DODSON, Contract Purchaser;

A. Owners are the owners of certain real properties in James City County,

Virginia, and Contract Purchaser has valid contracts for the purchase of same, the

Property is more particularly described as parcels 1-8 and 1-9 on James City County

Real Estate Tax Map, Page 24-1.

B. The Property is located at 7067 and 7101 Richmond Road and is now

zoned A-i.

C. Owners and purchaser have applied for a rezoning of the properties

from A-i to B-i with proffers.

D. Owners and purchaser desire to offer to the County certain conditions

on the development of the Property not generally applicable to land zoned B-i for

the protection and enhmcement of the community and to provide for the high-quality

and orderly development of the Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the approval by the Board

of Supervisors of James City County of the applied for rezoning, Owners and

purchaser agree that they shall meet and comply with all of the following conditions

in developing the Property. If the applied for rezoning is not granted by the County,

the proffers shall thereupon be null and void.

CONDITIONS

1. The traffic study and the improvements recommended therein shall be

reviewed and approved by the County and VDOT prior to final site plan approval.

After said approval, the Owners and purchaser shall construct said improvements in



the Traffic Study or guarantee the construction of same with corporate surety or cash

bond in accordance with the applicable standards of the County and VDOT all prior

to the issuance of certificates of occupancy for the prescribed improvements.

2. The main building and site shall have an exterior appearance that has an

architecture, scale, materials, color and design that are similar to, and complement,

the unique historic character of the Norge area and is generally consistent with the

policies and standards for the Norge area in the Comprehensive Plan, with the final

design subject to Planning Director approval. Building elevations and color and

material samples shall be submitted prior to preliminary site plan approval.

3. The storm water management pond as shown on plans drawn by ABS

Consulting Engineers dated July 30, 1997 and titled “Williamsburg Dodge”, shall

be landscaped prior to the development of the immediately adjacent property. This

landscaping shall be installed within two months of fiuial site plan approval or final

subdivision approval for the development of the adjacent property. The landscaping

plan shall be submitted with the site plan to be approved by the Pbinning Director

and shall meet the Landscape Ordinance requirements for screening objectionable

features. With approval from the Planning Director, this requirement may be

modified.

4. If approved by the Virginia Department of Transportation, at such time

a public road is constructed parallel to and adjacent to the northern property line of

the Property, Owners shall construct an entrance to the Property in the location

shown as “future access” on plans drawn by ABS Consulting Engineers, titled

“Williamsburg Dodge” and dated July 30, 1997.

5. This Property shall be used for vehicle and trailer sales and service as

defined in the James City County Zoning Ordinance.

- V



6. If any condition or part thereof set forth herein shall be held invalid or

unenforceable for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity or

unenforceabifity of such condition or part thereof shall not invalidate any other

remaining condition contained in the proffers.

WITNESS the following signatures and seals:

OLDE GREENWICH CREDIT CORP.

Tide:

Attney in Fact for Olde Greenwich
Crdit Corp.

LLA LL
EVELYN A141) N

Attorn in Fact for Evelyn Anderson

JOH?. DODSON


	Meeting Agenda
	October 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes
	January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes
	SP-0003-2018. Chickahominy Riverfront Park Dumpster Pad and Fence
	SP-0129-2017. Williamsburg Honda Parking Lot Expansion

